Tel: (867) 873-4530
Fax: (867) 873-4532

MONOPROS LIMITED

P.O. Box 2520
Yellowknife, NWT
Canada, X1A 2P8

FACSIMILE MESSAGE
TO: RITA BECKER FAX NO: (867) 360-6369
FOR: NUNAVUT WATER BOARD REF: #4030; 4046
FROM: Shirley Standafer Pfister, Lands and Govt
Relations
No. of Pages (incl. Cover sheet) 15 DATE: 10 March, 2000
RE: MISSING APPENDIX 7 — WATER LICENCE APPLICATION -

#NWB2KIK (KIKERK LAKE)

In my haste to get the above renewal application on the plane this morning to Gjoa Haven, | neglected
to include Appendix 1, which is the Monopros Environmental Policy. Therefore, | am FAXing it to you

with this transmission.

'> The remaining two appendices, comprised of the MSDS Sheets, are too bulky to FAX; therefore, | am

sending them to you by Priority Post; you should receive them next week. (As these two MSDS
appendices are identical to the two MSDS appendices you have already, | trust the delay in receipt will
not pose a problem for our renewal application.)

Regards,

=

Shirley Standafer Pfister
Monopros Limited
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